THE PARK TERRACE
RICHARD WANG
4608 W. BURLEIGH STREET
MILWAUKEE, WI 53210

TELEPHONE: 414-445-8821 FAX: 414-445-8700
=
April 1, 2008 g 2
> & o
. . o o=
Milwaukee City Clerk Do 3 Z
200 East Wells Street, Room 205 <P b =
Milwaukee, WI 53202 e =
-0 FE
P2 = =
RE: The Park Terrace X = =&
C.L File No: 07-8-433 -
Dear Sir/Madam: -

This letter is to appeal the decision made on the file number above and request a hearing.

As stated in the denial letter, the search warrant was issued to gather evidence for the
alleged prostitution and exploitation of a child. I can understand the forceful entry of the
front door and the resulting damages. I do not complain of the search of the closets,
cabinets, drawers, fumniture and the basement, but to destroy carpeting in the middie of
the room and tear up vinyl flooring that is only 1/10 of an inch thick is unnecessary.
These damages are the responsibility of the police. The cost is $1,400.00.

Please inform me of the next step in my request for a hearing.
Thank you
Sincerely, .

(/&hmf

Richard Wang
The Park Terrace



THE PARK TERRACE
4608 W. BURLEIGH STREET
MILWAUKEE, Wi 53210

TELEPHCNE: 414-445-3821 FAN: 414-445-870D

L)
o
S~

December 18, 2007 z B
it f—

Char Rodriquez =R =
City Hall R
City Claims Department . -
200 E. Wells, Suite 205 T =
Milwaukee, WI 53202 AL e
u D

G

Dear Ms. Rodriquez:

I was given the yellow “Damage Notice Card”, left by the Miiwaukee Police Department,
at my property located at 8738 W. Appleton Ave, Milwaukee, WI 53225. This card
stated that there was only damage to the front door frame. The extent of damage to this
property was totally uncalled for.

T could not get a copy of the police report for Sunday, December 9, 2007, due to its
sensitive nature, but [ did get a copy of the report for Monday, December 10, 2007, which
told me absolutely nothing. 1 spoke with Lt. Joseph Erwin from the 7% precinct. He
mentioned that there was a court order to search for illegal drugs.

The police emptied practically all the drawers and cabinets in every bedroont, the kitchen
and both baths, they tore and ripped up carpeting in some areas and it was untouched in
other areas, they ripped up the vinyl flooring, which is less than 1/8 inch thick, in the
bathroom. Some cabinets and the front and rear doors were damaged. '

The cabinets and doors have to be repaired or replaced, the bathroom flooring needs to be
replaced and the carpeting, which was only six months old, needs to be completely
replaced. All these damages have been documented by pictures. My initial estimate of
the damages is about $2,000.00. We also suffered loss if rent due to the roommate being
unable to stay at the townhouse due to the damage.

Your response would be appreciated.
Thank you
Sincerely,

Richard Wang Tz
The Park Terrace P 2
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